MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, October 16, 2012 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Aiello, Deckert, Fair, Greenawalt, Haesemeyer, Kassoy, Killam, Knight, Lewis, McKee, Metz, Migyanka, Pistole, Sechrist, Tickell, VanDyke Excused: McDevitt Absent: Intemann

II. Approval of Minutes from October 2, 2012 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the minutes were approved.

III. Co-Chairs Report:

- Eden Ratcliff has resigned from Student Congress and UWUCC; a new student member joined the committee Jeremy Aiello.
- The director of Critical Languages would like to offer Italian again as a critical language, but in order to do this the current courses in Italian in the Foreign Language Department will need to be deleted before Italian can be added as new courses in the Critical Language program. Killam will inform his chair about this request.
- Several more departments have contacted Sechrist about errors in their programs in the 2012-2013 catalog.

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report 10/4/12, 10/11/12 Minutes- See X Drive for Minutes

- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 12-53 LAS 350 The Mayas: Culture, Literature, and Numbers, distance education
 - Objective 1 use "Synthesize" rather than "Draw conclusions"
 - Objective 5 confusing wording what is meant by "modern culture"
 - Use the wording for on the Final Project on page 40 for the wording on page 31
 - On a Tickell/Fair motion the course was provisionally approved pending approval of the course revision proposal course
 - b. 12-52 MATH 125 Calculus I for Physics, Chemistry, and Mathematics, distance education
 On a Tickell/Lewis motion the proposal was approved. Metz abstained.
 - c. 12-23a BS Interior Design, program revision, catalog description change
 - On side by side, the old side needs to match the catalog in number of LS credits; plus remove nonwestern course
 - On the new program listing and the new side of the side by side change "any global or multicultural course" to "any Global and Multicultural Awareness course"
 - On the new program listing and the new side of the side by side change * footnote to (1) footnote
 - Revise effective date to Fall 2013 (p. 8)
 - It appears that the Liberal Studies Committee still needs to approve this proposal
 - There is still a course outstanding that was returned on 8/28 (INDS 218).
 - On VanDyke/Migyanka motion the revision was provisionally approved
 - d. 12-24f CHEM 342 Physical Chemistry II, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a VanDyke/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved. Fair abstained.

- e. 12-24h CHEM 410 Advanced Inorganic Chemistry Laboratory, course deletion
 On a Migyank/Killam motion the deletion was approved. Fair abstained.
- f. 12-24i CHEM 411 Advanced Inorganic Chemistry, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Lewis/Deckert motion the revision was approved. Fair abstained.
- g. 12-24j CHEM 490 Chemistry Seminar III, new course
 - The objectives are not stated in measureable terms
 - On a Lewis/Deckert motion the course was provisionally approved pending revision of the objectives. Fair abstained.
- h. 12-24g CHEM 390 Chemistry Seminar II, new course
 - \circ $\,$ On a Knight/Lewis motion the course was approved. Fair abstained.
 - 12-31a ARED 317 Art in K-6 Programs, catalog description change
 - Needs to go to TECC
 - Include the course title in the catalog description and move the prerequisite to be right under the course title.
 - On a Lewis/VanDyke motion the proposal was provisionally approved pending TECC approval.
- j. 12-31b ARED 318 Art in 7-12 Programs, catalog description change
 - Needs to go to TECC
 - Wording needs to match existing catalog description at beginning of description
 - Include the course title in the catalog description and move the prerequisite to be right under the course title.
 - \circ $\,$ On a Lewis/VanDyke motion the proposal was provisionally approved
- k. 12-25a GEOS 101 The Dynamic Earth, course revision
 - On a Knight/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- I. 12-25b GEOS 102 The Dynamic Earth Lab, course revision
 - \circ $\;$ Objectives do not have the stem
 - On a Migyanka/Greenawalt motion the revision was provisionally approved

The meeting was adjourned at 5:05 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Lou Metz

i.